Forward, Nicole MAH:EX

From: Clifford, Kate JTST:EX

Sent: Monday, October 2, 2017 9:08 AM

To: Bhat, Asha TAC:EX

Cc: Wyllie, Sandra TAC:EX; Poirier, Dorice TAC:EX
Subject: URGENT - FOR ACTION: Meeting Request
Importance: High

Hi Asha,

Minister is meeting with MLA Olsen and Kathleen Gilbert tomorrow afternoon at 4pm regarding a film studio project on
Vancouver Island. They would like a BN for Minister’s information with background and any info we may have on this
film studio project.

Due back to the DMO by end of day today. Sorry for the tight turnaround.

Kind Regards,

Kate Clifford | Senior Executive Assistant
Office of the Deputy Minister

Ministry of Tourism, Arts and Culture and

Ministry Responsible for Sport and Multiculturalism
P: 250 952-0103| F: 250-356-1195

From: "Sperl, Aldous" <Aldous.Sperl@leg.bc.ca>

Date: Friday, September 22, 2017 at 3:15 PM

To: "Minister, TAC TAC:EX" <TAC.Minister@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "kdgilbert@filmvictoria.com" <kdgilbert@filmvictoria.com>
Subject: Meeting Request

Hello Marnia,

I’'m just reaching out on behalf of MLA Adam Olsen to request a meeting with the Minister and the Film Commissioner
for our area, Kathleen Gilbert (cc’'d). There is a film studio project on Vancouver Island that we’d like to bring to the
Minister’s attention.

We were hoping the Minister would be able to meet sometime during the week of Oct 2 at the Legislature. Please
advise if this is possible.

Sincerely,

Aldous Sperl

Chief of Staff | Office of Adam Olsen, MLA
Saanich North and the Islands
250-655-5601
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Newhook, Kellz TAC:EX

From: Infante, James TAC:EX

Sent: Thursday, September 28, 2017 9:21 AM
To: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX

Subject: FW: Meeting Request

Meeting request by Adam Olsen below.

From: Holding, Marina TAC:EX

Sent: Wednesday, September 27, 2017 4:20 PM
To: Infante, James TAC:EX; Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX
Subject: FW: Meeting Request

From: Sperl, Aldous [mailto:Aldous.Sperl@leg.bc.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, September 27, 2017 4:18 PM

To: Holding, Marina TAC:EX
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
for our area, Kathleen Gilbert (cc’d). There is a film studio project on Vancouver Island that we’d like to bring to the
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
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Holding, Marina TAC:EX

From: Beare.MLA, Lisa <Lisa.Beare. MLA@leg.bc.ca>

Sent: Thursday, October 19, 2017 9:38 AM

To: Minister, TAC TACEX

Subject: 31545 Incoming FW: Shaw Centre for the Salish Sea

A follow up from MLA Olsen regarding the invitation we forwarded yesterday.

From: "Olsen, Adam"

Date: Wednesday, October 18, 2017 at 4:50 PM
To: Mark Loria, "Beare.MLA, Lisa"

Cc: "Sperl, Aldous"

Subject: Re: Shaw Centre for the Salish Sea

Hello Mark,

Thank you for adding me to this introduction. Minister Beare | can confirm the tremendous work of Mark and his team
at the Shaw Centre for the Salish Sea! If you would ever like to tour this incredible asset in Saanich North and the Islands

I would be happy to take the tour with you and bring my kids along who love the place!

Let me know if you would like to plan a visit together and | can have my office coordinate it with your office.

All the best,

Adam Olsen
Member of the Legislative Assembly
Saanich North and the Islands

Email: Adam.Olsen. MLA@leg.bec.ca
Web: http://www.adamolsen.ca/

Constituency Office
#215-2506 Beacon Avenue
Sidney, BC V8L 1Y2
250-655-5600

Legislative Office

Rm 028, Parliament Buildings
Victoria, BC V8V 1X4
250-387-8347

Facebook: http://www.facebook.com/Olsen4dMLA/
Instagram: http://www.instagram.com/adamphillipolsen/

From: Mark Loria
Date: Wednesday, October 18, 2017 at 12:34 PM
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To: "Beare.MLA, Lisa" , "Olsen, Adam"
Subject: Shaw Centre for the Salish Sea

Hello Hon. Beare

Congratulations on your posting! I wanted to introduce you to our not-for-profit aquarium and learning centre
based in Sidney, Shaw Centre for the Salish Sea - technically the second largest aquarium in BC. We are not
large like the Vancouver Aquarium, but we are impactful with our only focus being on the Salish Sea.

Tourism and culture are big parts of our organization as the only aquarium on Southern Vancouver Island
combined with a unique collection of Coast Salish Indigenous art. We are about to add to this collection
through a BC 150 grant two WSANEC public art sculptures on our back lawn right on the Salish Sea.

As we welcome 75,000 people in 2017, I would encourage you to find out more about us on our new website
and accept this email as a standing invitation to visit our Centre. Regards.

From the Salish Sea - HISWKE,

Mark Loria BFA, AEMC
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

SHAW CENTRE FOR THE SALISH SEA

CANADA'S AQUARIUM & LEARNING CENTRE FOR THE SALISH SEA

9811 Seaport Place, Sidney, BC on WSANEC Coast Salish Traditional Territory
T. 250 665 7511 EXT 108 C. 250 217 1318 SALISHSEACENTRE.ORG
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